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Malave, Erin

From: Merilee J. Barredo [merilee. barredc@technosphere.com)
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 8:53 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Cynthia Cube

Subject: Address Change Request for Document# FO8000003473 (TechnoSphere, Inc.)
,_____.—-—-_—_'—-v

Good morning!
Kindly update our office address from 1208 E. Kennedy Blvd Unit 1115 Tampa, FL 33602 to

5805 South Elkins Avenue
Tampa, FL 33611

Also, kindly update the name of our registered agent from Daniel C. Bell to
Daniel M. Hebb
5805 South Elkins Avenue
Tampa, FL 33611
Thank you.

Merilee J. Barredo
Accounting Assistant

El TSIEmait El MTIEmail

www.technosphere.com  www.medtalents.com
155 North Washington Avenue
Bergenfield, New Jersey
P: 201-384-7400 x135
F: 201-385-8243
E: merilee.barredo@medtalents.com

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information for the use of the
designated recipients named above. if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in
error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of it or its contents is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please nolify me immediately by replying to this message and deleting it from your computer. Thank you.

P S



